Felicia Ekemezuma

From: Carol Martin

Sent: 21 March 2024 17:10

To: Murthy Balakrishnan

Subject: RE: The rate payer for the following trader

Account Context Info

Period 10-AUG-2011 to (open)

Liable Parties

Mr Ozer Duman

Property Address

36 Great Cambridge Road, London, N17 7BU

Contact Address

Cambridge Off License 36 Great Cambridge Road, London, N17 7BU

From: Murthy Balakrishnan <Murthy.Balakrishnan@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 March 2024 10:50

To: Carol Martin <Carol.Martin@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: The rate payer for the following trader

Hi carol,

| hope that you are keeping. Could you please find for me who pays the rater for the following business:

1.

2.

3. Cambridge Off licence — 36 Great Cambridge Road, London N17 7BU
Thank you

Murthy Balakrishnan
Senior Trading Standards Officer

Haringay

Haringey Council

Environmental and Resident Experience
4 Floor, Alexandra House,

10 Station Road,

London, N22 7TR



T. 020 8489 4519

M. 07870 157822
mailto:murthy.balakrishnan@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Monday and Friday are my non-working day

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It

If you need to reply to this message, please use our Online Service:

Contact Frontline

Why wait when you can dO it online?

DO THE RIGHT THING

haringey.gov.uk/coronavirus
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